Subject: Re: HMD Executive Committee Meeting, Thur./Feb. 11th/9:30am
From: Jim Omahen

Date: 02/08/2016 01:40 PM

To: Ron Groeper

CC: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>

Please be advised, this is a meeting of the Executive Committee (Officers of the BID Board). You are welcome to attend.

Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA 90038

Ph 323.860.0088

Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org

From: Ron Groeper <ron@groeperphoto.com>

Date: Monday, February 8, 2016 at 2:04 PM

To: Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>

Subject: Re: HMD Executive Committee Meeting, Thur./Feb. 11th/9:30am

Jim,

Thanks, | will be able to attend.
Ron

Ron Groeper Photography

@ McCaddenSpace Studio

1041 N. McCadden PI.

LA CA 90038-2410
323-467-6943-studio
323-823-6943-cellular

http://www.groeperphoto.com/
http://www.mccaddenspace.com/

On Feb 8, 2016, at 1:08 PM, Jim Omahen wrote:

Attention Media District BID Executive Committee Members and others concerned:

There is an Executive Committee meeting scheduled for Thursday, Feb. 11th at the Musicians Union upstairs Board Room, 817 N. Vine St. The
meeting will begin at 9:30am.

Agenda and last meeting minutes attached. Please reply back and let me know if you will be attending. Thank you.

Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA 90038

Ph 323.860.0088

Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org



